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From:                                             Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent:                                               Monday, August 22, 2011 12:06 PM
To:                                                  Info at NIRB
Cc:                                                   Phyllis Beaulieu; Ida Porter; Elizabeth Copland Contact
Subject:                                         RE: LUP application - Arviat Diamond Drillers Program
 
Afternoon Tannis/Phyllis
 
Confirming that the NPC will proceed in reviewing the listed proposal for conformity against the Keewatin Regional Land Use
Plan.
 
Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 

From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca] 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 11:59 AM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: FW: LUP application - Arviat Diamond Drillers Program
 
Hi Brian,
 
Here is the first of 3 emails that contain all documents that we have on file for the Arviat Diamond Drillers Training Program. 
 
If you require anything else, please do not hesitate to contact us.
 
Tannis
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
 

From: Tara Arko [mailto:tarko@nirb.ca] 
Sent: August-03-11 8:35 AM
To: info@nirb.ca
Subject: FW: LUP application - Arviat Diamond Drillers Program
 
Please file in Pending and send out a Hold for AA letter cc’d to CGS.  Thanks!
Tara
 

From: John Main [mailto:arviatcedo@qiniq.com] 
Sent: August-02-11 5:08 PM
To: mferris@gov.nu.ca
Cc: tarko@nirb.ca; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org
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Subject: LUP application - Arviat Diamond Drillers Program
 
Matthew,
 
Please see the attached LUP application and supporting documents.
I will forward the application fee by mail.
Contact me with any issues.
 
Thanks, Matna
 
John
 
John Main
Economic Development Officer
Hamlet of Arviat
PO BOX 150
Arviat, Nunavut
X0C 0E0
867-857-2941
arviatcedo@qiniq.com
www.arviat.ca
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